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Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us> Tue, Jul 22, 2025 at 7:50 AM
To: charles keirnes <charles@keirnescompanies.com>
Cc: spencer@keirnesre.com

Good morning,

Attached is a copy of the Division's Notice to Objectors for the Withdrawn 112c Reclamation Permit Application submitted
for the Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles (permit no. M-2023-043). 

Thank you,

Amber Michels Gibson 
Environmental Protection Specialist I

P 720.836.0967 |  F 303.832.8106 | 
amber.gibson@state.co.us 

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

https://drms.colorado.gov/
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Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  | Michael A. Cunningham, Director 

 
July 22, 2025 
 
 
To the attention of: 
CBKJr Holdings, LLC 
EJK Holdings, LLC 
GAK Holdings, LLC 
SWK Holdings, LLC 
Keirnes Land Company, LLC 
C. Bradley Keirns and Jane Anne Keirnes 
-via Charles Keirnes at charles@keirnescompanies.com 
 
 
 
Re: Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles – File No. M-2023-043 

Four C Sons, Inc. 112c Construction Materials  
Reclamation Application - Withdrawn 

 

Dear Charles Keirnes:  
 
 
On July 21, 2025 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received 
notice that the 112c Reclamation Permit application for the Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles 
(permit no. M-2023-043) has formally been withdrawn. The Applicant has acquired an AG 
Leveling and Dredging Permit (permit no. AGLD25-0001) through the Weld County Planning 
Department. 
 
Enclosed are copies of the application withdrawal notice from the Applicant and the permit 
issued as part of the Intergovernmental Agreement between Weld County and the Division of 
Reclamation, Mining and Safety.  
 
If you have any questions regarding the AG Leveling and Dredging Permit issued by Weld 
County, please contact the Weld County Planning Department at (970) 400-6100. 
 

Sincerely, 



Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles 
M-2023-043 

112c Reclamation Permit 
Application Withdrawn 
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Amber M. Gibson 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
 
 
cc: Spencer Keirnes 
 Jared Ebert, DRMS 
 

 



Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Fw: Ogilvy Weld County Ag Dredging permit.
Tim Naylor <tnaylor@agpros.com> Mon, Jul 21, 2025 at 11:14 AM
To: "Scott Schultz (He/Him)" <Scott.Schultz@coag.gov>, "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>, "Ebert - DNR,
Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Dan Brown <danbrown@fischerbrownlaw.com>, Kelly Shaw <kshaw@kochlawpc.com>, Travis Koch
<tkoch@kochlawpc.com>, Scott Cockroft <srcockroft@gmail.com>, Doug Seely <doug@nocoengineering.com>, Hannah
Dutrow <hdutrow@agpros.com>, Tom Haren <tharen@agpros.com>

Ms. Gibson

 

On behalf of Ogilvy Land and Irrigation Company, AGPROfessionals is formally withdrawing Reclamation
Permit Application M-2023-043. Attached is the Weld County AGLD25-0001 and the Intergovernmental
Agreement between Weld County and the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety(DRMS) that
allows Weld County to issue permits for the removal of materials during reservoir cleaning to enhance
agricultural production. Ogilvy will operate in accordance with the  Weld County permit.

 

Please provide confirmation that the application, M-2023-043 is considered withdrawn.

 

Thank you

 

Tim Naylor

 

AGPROfessionals

3050 67th Avenue, Suite 200                     

Greeley, CO  80634

970-535-9318 office

970-535-9854 fax

(303) 870-0013 mobile

www.agpros.com
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